

Message

From: Shiffman, Cari [Shiffman.Cari@epa.gov]
Sent: 3/19/2025 9:44:08 PM
To: OECA-OCE-MANAGERS [OECAOCEMANAGERS@epa.gov]; Regional Counsels and Deputies [Regional_Counsels_and_Deputies@epa.gov]; Susan.akers@usdoj.gov; jeffrey.Sands@usdoj.gov; Patricia.McKenna@USDOJ.GOV; eric.albert@usdoj.gov; Dunn, Jason (ENRD) [Jason.Dunn@usdoj.gov]; Bauer, Scott (ENRD) [Scott.Bauer@usdoj.gov]; Laura Thoms [Laura.Thoms@usdoj.gov]; Thomas.Carroll@USDOJ.GOV; Macdonald, Kathryn (ENRD) [Kathryn.Macdonald@usdoj.gov]
CC: LaBoda, Sarah [LaBoda.Sarah@epa.gov]; Talbert, Stephanie [Talbert.Stephanie@epa.gov]; Kelley, Rosemarie [Kelley.Rosemarie@epa.gov]; Lewis, Cynthia [lewis.cindy@epa.gov]; Joffe, Brian [Joffe.Brian@epa.gov]; Wagner, Michael [wagner.michael@epa.gov]; Meinhardt, Danielle [meinhardt.danielle@epa.gov]; Wilder, Scott [Wilder.Scott@epa.gov]; Hick, Patricia [Hick.Patricia@epa.gov]; Lee, Jamie [Lee.Jamie@epa.gov]
Subject: Agenda for 3/20 OCE-DOJ-RC Monthly Meeting

Please see the topics we plan to cover during tomorrow's discussion. Note that we shortened the call tomorrow due to a scheduling conflict.

Ex. 5 Deliberative Process (DP)

- o Administrator Statement Directing Enforcement Resources to Align with Executive Orders and EPA's Core Mission
- o OECA AAA Memo on Implementing National Enforcement and Compliance Initiatives Consistently with Executive Orders and Agency Priorities

Thanks,

Cari Shiffman, Senior Counsel
Office of Civil Enforcement
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office: (202) 564-2898 Mobile: (202) 823-3277